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KING

TO: Fall 2018 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of History, Philosophy and Political Science
DATE: October 1, 2018

RE: Change in title and course description PHI 6900

The Department of History is proposing a change in title and course description
FROM:
PHI 6900: Environmental Ethics

This course examines the ethics of human behavior as it impacts other species and the natural
environment. Topics include the earth’s energy/resource carry capacity (land use, industrial
agriculture, seed patents, soil depletion, deforestation, and population expansion), ecological
conservation (biodiversity, global pollution, globalization of disease, endangered species, and
genetically modified organisms), and the ethical treatment of animals (factory farming, hunting,
circuses, zoos, pets, leather and fur, scientific/medical and cosmetics research on animals).
Leading theories of environmental ethics, their moral and conceptual foundations, and their
expression in policy and practice will be examined critically.

TO:
PHI 6900: Environmental Philosophy

A selection of the range of cthical and philosophical issues raised by humanity’s acceleration of
environmental change. Topics include our obligations to living organisms, ecosystems, and
future gencrations, animal rights, and the definition of “nature” and what is “natural.”

Rationale for Change:

The changes better align with current terminology and what material is covered as the course is
currently taught.



